NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director

Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

August 8, 2000

Mr.Donald Blair

Conoco Inc.

3315 Bloomfield Hwy
Farmington NM 87499 L
| -2

RE: State Com Q 13R,/J’;32C29N-08W, API 30-045-29083

Mr. Donald Blair:

The 2000 Packer Leakage Test on the above referenced well does not provide the
required information. It is necessary to show a crossover of pressures for the separate
zones. This is accomplished by producing the higher-pressure zone until the pressure is
below the lower-pressure zone. If the test can not be accomplished in this manner, follow
the instructions on the back of the form for a complete test. Conduct the test and submit
the required information within thirty days of receiving this letter.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

M /,- - ,&u"‘
Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
cperrin@state.nm.us
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